

Curriculum Vitae – Simon Pritchard

01543 274527 / 07930 148076

simon@shotgun.me.uk

20 FOXHILL CLOSE, HEATH HAYES, CANNOCK, STAFFS, WS12 3XD

Personal Statement

I'm a friendly, honest and punctual person. I believe I am very organised, reliable and outgoing, with good interpersonal and communication skills. I manage to remain calm under pressure and I work well independently as well as within a team. I have excellent time management skills and like to set myself goals which can be achieved to a high standard. I have a creative mind and I always embrace new challenges. I have previous management experience and I am a qualified sports coach with well-developed skills and knowledge in my field. I hold a full clean UK driving licence with entitlement of up to 7.5 tonne plus a CPC licence.

Qualifications

GCSE	Mathematics & English	CSE	Physics & Music
O Level	Art	HNC	Business & Accounting
Level 1	British Sign Language	Level I/II	City of Guilds IT
City & Guilds	L12 Sports Coach	City & Guilds	L14 Mentoring
First Aid in the work place		CPC + Digital Tachograph Card	

Employment

July 2017 – On RS Motors, Birmingham

Position: CPC Licensed Recovery/Delivery Driver

Details: Recovery with a 7.5 tilt and slide + smaller Beaver Tail truck

Sept 2016 – July 2017 RS Motors, Birmingham

Position: Assistant Parts Manager + Part time CPC Licensed Recovery/Delivery Driver

Details: Ordering of parts and consumables via computer or over the telephone, for both Branches including stock control. Responsible for building an Ebay shop to sell parts. Responsible for Recycling of Plastic/Metal/Cardboard. Recovery Truck driving when required

2004 – Sept 2016 Self Employed

Details: I started my own part time business which I trained both novice and experienced shotgun shooters and Mentor Coach training. I also travelled around the UK delivering courses on the behalf of British Association for Shooting and Conservation (BASC).

September 2000 - 04	Walsall College of Arts & Technology	Business & Accounting
June 1994 – 2000	Full Time Carer	
January 1994	Color Line Cruise Ships	Ships Photographer, Norway/Germany
March 1993	Self Employed	Import & Export, Worldwide
September 1992	Intercity Industries Ltd	Warehouse Manager Wolverhampton
January 1992	Cathode Electrical	Rep, UK
October 1991	Sonic TV Wholesale	Chauffeur & Minder, Birmingham
March 1991	Self Employed Sales	Rep, UK
July 1990	Stag Film Processing	Owner, Cannock
April 1990	Sprints	Retail Manager, Stoke on Trent
December 1989	Beryl Houghton Ltd Develop & Print	Manager, Stratford
October 1988	Rackhams Rapid Films	Branch/Area Manager, Tamworth
February 1988	Foto Factory	Branch Manager, Birmingham
November 1987	Photo Finish	Assistant Manager, Walsall
August 1986	Dixons Colour Labs Ltd	Supervisor, Wimbledon
July 1985-86	Henry Boot	Youth Training Scheme, Cannock

Hobbies & Interests

I am a part time shotgun coach which I enjoy most Fridays & Weekends.
I like films, reading and spending time with family and friends.

MY WEBSITES – WWW.SHOTGUN.ME.UK & WWW.SHOTGUN.TRAINING